Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM , -
No. 123 52019 | ELDE.ﬁE?E
DATE: 2= 2L

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent Y 77L

Chiefs of the CID and SGOD 320D

All School Heads/Principals

" All Research Coordinators
TWG for Research Management
BERF FY 2019

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: March 25, 2019

Subject: 15" QUARTER MEETING OF RESEARCH COORDINATORS/TWG/BERF FY 2019

There will be a meeting of the Schools Research Coordinators including the newly-created
Technical Working Group for Research Management and the quahﬁers for the FY 2019 BERF on
Wednesday, March 27,2019 1:00 -5:00 p.m at the E-Library. = N :

To facxhtate the discussion the followmg wﬂl be observed as schedul

Participants o V : Tlme T~ A~

Research Coordinators 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
TWG and FY 2019 BERF L ‘ 3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

F or your mformauon and guldance

DR. LORNAG. AYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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